

City of La Crosse, Wisconsin

City Hall 400 La Crosse Street La Crosse. WI 54601

Meeting Minutes - Final

Judiciary & Administration Committee

Tuesday, April 2, 2019 6:00 PM Council Chambers

Call To Order

Chair Andrea Richmond called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call

Present: 7 - Andrea Richmond, Scott Neumeister, Jessica Olson, Gary Padesky, Martin Gaul, Jacqueline Marcou, Justice Weaver

Agenda Items:

19-0399

AN ORDINANCE to create Section 4-20 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse prohibiting drive-up alcohol sales.

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Olson, to open public hearing. The motion carried.

The following person spoke in OPPOSITION: Lynn Paddy.

A motion was made by Olson, seconded by Padesky, to close public hearing. The motion carried.

A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Padesky, to refer 30 days. The motion failed 2-5 (Neumeister, Padesky voted yes).

A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Olson, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 4/11/2019. The motion failed by the following vote:

Yes: 3 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson

No: 4 - Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver

19-0432

Resolution approving Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice (AI) Plan and authorization of phased implementation.

A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Padesky, that the Resolution be RECOMMENDED TO BE RE-REFERRED to a special meeting on April 11, 2019 at 5:15 p.m. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver

19-0292

19-0447 AN ORDINANCE to amend Section 42-47 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse regarding room tax.

A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Neumeister, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE RE-REFERRED 60 days to the Common Council on 4/11/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver

17-1056 Resolution approving Application of Western Technical College for a Conditional Use Permit allowing for demolition of structures to create green space at 314 and 320-322 8th St. N.

(Note: The Committee and/or Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(g) to confer with legal counsel with respect to possible litigation. Following such closed session, the Committees and/or Council may reconvene in open session.)

A motion was made by Weaver, seconded by Gaul, that the Resolution be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED (per CPC Recommendation Report 4-1-2019) to the Common Council on 4/11/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver

AN ORDINANCE to amend Section 34-51 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse regarding removal of violators from public parks, playgrounds, boulevards, pleasure drives and swimming areas.

A motion was made by Marcou, seconded by Weaver, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 4/11/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver

19-0306 Application of A&S Foster LLC dba Bottoms Up for an Expansion of Alcohol Beverage License & Street Privilege Permit for special event at 500 Copeland Avenue on June 1, 2019.

A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Weaver, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME subject to compliance to the Common Council on 4/11/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver

19-0348 Application of Las Margaritas Restaurant LLC for a Conditional Use Permit allowing permission to apply for a Combination "Class B" Beer & Liquor License at 115 5th Ave. S.

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Marcou, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council on 4/11/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver

<u>19-0369</u>	Resolution designating the La Crosse County Convention Bureau, Inc. as the concessionaire for the La Crosse Center along with authorization for "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor Permit (2019-2020).
	A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Padesky, that the Resolution be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 4/11/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver
<u>19-0380</u>	Resolution creating a Complete Count Committee to promote the 2020 Census.
	A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Weaver, that the Resolution be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 4/11/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver
<u>19-0401</u>	AN ORDINANCE to create Section 32-6 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse regarding party to offenses.
	A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Neumeister, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 4/11/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver
<u>19-0438</u>	Various license applications pursuant to Chapters 4, 6 and/or 10 of the La Crosse Municipal Code for remainder of license period 2018-19 (April).
	A motion was made by Weaver, seconded by Neumeister, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council on 4/11/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver
<u>19-0446</u>	Resolution authorizing the City of La Crosse's participation in the La Crosse Area Planning Committee.
	A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Neumeister, that the Resolution be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 4/11/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver
<u>19-0467</u>	Resolution approving 2019 Joint Powers Agreement - County 9-1-1 Emergency System between the City and County of La Crosse.
	A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Gaul, that the Resolution be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 4/11/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver

19-0469

AN ORDINANCE to amend Section 2-58 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse regarding salary for the office of Mayor.

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Weaver, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 4/11/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver

Abstain: 1 - Olson

19-0470

AN ORDINANCE to amend Section 2-33 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse regarding Council Member Salary and Fringe Benefits.

A motion was made by Marcou, seconded by Gaul, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 4/11/2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 4 - Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver

No: 2 - Richmond, Neumeister

Abstain: 1 - Olson

Adjournment

A motion was made by Marcou, seconded by Weaver, to adjourn at 7:04 p.m. The motion carried.